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Re: Requirement of writer for midsummer exams

ey

Anup Naha [MAHE-MCOPS] <anup.naha@manipal.edu> .- o
Wed 08-06-2022 04:06 LS
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M'I@Iearner manipal.edu>
Cc:Shikhar Jaitley [IMAHE-WGSHA] <shikharjaitley@manipal.edu>;Narayana B Prabhu M [MAHE-WGSHA]
<narayan.prabhu@manipal edu>

Will look forward for the schedule to initiate the process of requirement for the scribe.

Ms Pallavi will do the needful.

Anup Naha mpharm, MBa, PhD. A

Associate Professor| Dept of Pharmaceutics | MCOPS

Chief Coordinator-Volunteer Services Organisation (VSO) | MAHE

Faculty Coordinator - Internationalization, MCOPS

Nodal Officer, MAHE - Vidyanjali, Ministry of Higher Education

Nodal Officer, MCOPS - Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme (PMSSS), ] & K

MAHE, Manipal | Udupi - 576 104 | Karnataka | INDIA

& +91-820-2922482 | 1: +91-9739314682 |

@: anup.naha@manipal.edu [anupnaha@gmail.com | L 2,
gﬁ PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL

From: JreSNESEERny BERT - Saiit | ) <ewpasspedder ©|carner.manipal.edu>

Sent: 07 June 2022 19:22

To: Anup Maha [MAHE-MCOPS] <anup.naha@manipai.edus>

Cc: Shikhar Jaitley [MAHE-WGSHA] <shikhar.jaitley@manipal.edu>; Narayana B Prabhu M [MAHE-WGSHA]
<narayan.prabhu@manipal.edu>

Subject: Re: Requirement of writer for midsummer exams
Sir we have not yet got the time table but as soon as i get it i will mail it to you sir if thats ok

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Anup Naha [MAHE-MCOPS] <anup.naha@manipal.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 7:20:53 PM

To: SRS IT-ROERNE, - TR 1) <anpmmepeiEdr @ earner.manipal.edu>
Cc: Shikhar Jaitley [MAHE-WGSHA] <shikhar.jaitley@manipal .edu>; Narayana B Prabhu M [MAHE-WGSHA]

<narayan.prabhu@manipal.edu>

Subject: Re: Requirement of writer for midsummer exams

Thank you Aryan for your request.

Our VSO-MAHE, HR Head, Ms Pallavi will try to get a volunteer for you.

For that, can you share the exam timetable with dates, time.

Dr Anup
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Get Qutlook for Android

From: fass SR - TR ) <semmapse @learner.manipal.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:10:45 PM

To: Anup Nahd [MAHEMCOPS] <anup haha@manipal.edu> '~ =™ = F o e

[ S
Ce: Shikhar Jaitley [MAHE-WGSHA] <shikhar.jaitley@manipal.edu>; Narayana B Prabhu M [MAHE-WGSHA]
<narayan.prabhu@manipal.edu>
Subject: Requirement of writer for midsummer exams

Respected sir

My name is <P | am a student of 35th course bhm WGSHA | am diagnosed with Dyslexia
and hence need a writer for my exam | have also Attached my documents with this mail | was
instructed to write to you as you could help me with finding a writer . My exams are Scheduled
from (27th June to 3rd jul) in the afternoon at wgsha building | hope you can help with my

problem hope to hearing from you soon .

Yours sincerely

ARIKRPHPPRR
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Get Qutlook for Android
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